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Attorneys for Defendant -
INTER TRAVEL & SERVICES, INC.

TRAVIS BARKER, et al

THE ESTATE OF CHRIS BAKER, et al.

NCLAY LACY AVIATION, INC., et al.,
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BILS

William L. Robinson (State Bar No. 87647)

Brian C. Dalrymple (State Bar No. 131079)
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(213) 629-6000
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LEAD CASE NO. BC 402529 .
[Assigned to the Hon. Mary H. Strobel, -
Dept. 32]

NOTICE OF COURT-ORDERED
RECEIVERSHIP AND PRELIMINARY
INJUNCTION AFFECTING
DEFENDANT INTER TRAVEL &
SERVICES, INC. -

) RELATED TO: BC 403556

* RELATED TO: BC 404449

N OTICH OF GOURT-GRDERED RECEIVERSHIP AND PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION
AFFECTING DEFENDANT INTER TRAVEL & SERVICES, INC




. - . . . -

o

. COMES NOW defendant Inter Travel & Services, Inc. (“ITAS™) and hereby gives this Court

and the parties to these related actions notice of the following:

1. On April 24, 2009, the federal Securities and Exchange Commission (*SEC™) filed a-

s W

complaint in the United Statcs _Di_stxjict Connt for tﬁe Central District of California against Private

%]

Equity Management Group, Inc.; Private Eduity Management Group, LLC; and Danny Pang, alleging

o

various violations of the federal secutities 1aws. See C.D: Cal. Case No. CV09-2901-P8G. Inan

7 W amended complginf filed on June 13, 2009,jthe SEC alleges that ITAS was an entitﬁ “controlled” by

8 || Private Equity Management Group (“PEM Group”) and Mr. Pang,' -

9 _ 2, On April 27, 2009, the distr'k t court issued a Temporarﬁ Rest.raining Order appointing a
10 || receiver and imposing ve;rious restrictions on Mr. Pang, the PEM Group and related f‘subsidiaries and
11 | affiliates.”. On July 2, 2009, the court entejed a preliminary injunction, a copy of which is attached as
12 |} Exhibit A to this n'otio;e, imposing similar

strictions. [See Docket No. 202, C.D. Cal. CaseNo. |

- 13 [l ©V(9-2901-PSG.] The Receiver appointe to manage PEM Groui)’s affairs — Mosier & Company,
14 } Inc. - has informed ITAS that, as an allegad suﬁsidian_/ or affiliate of the PEM Group, ITAS is subject

15 || to this injunction. | | ' |

16 " _ 3. As related to ITAS’ parficipation in the above-captioned actions, the pfeliminary

Y injunétion enjoins the current suits agains it, as al “subsidiary or affiliate” 6f_ PEM Group, as follows:

18 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, except by leave of this Court, during the

' _pendency of this receiverstip, all . . . claimants . . . and all other persons or
19 i entities secking relief of any kind, in law or in equity, from Private Equity '
Management Group, Inc.

Private Equity Management Group, LLC, or their
20 _ . affiliates and subsidiaries, and all persons acting on behalf of any such, ..~ St
21 claimant, . . . including . . jagents, employees and attorneys, are hereby '
temporatily restrained andjenjoined from, directly or indirectly, with respect to
22 h Private Equity Management Group, Ing., and Private Equity Management
: Group, LLC and their subgidiaries and affiliates: '
3 A. commencing, prosecuting, continuing or enforcing any suit or proceeding
24 |3 - (other than the present action by the Commission) against Private Equity
, 53 " Management Group, Inc. or Private Equity Management Group, LLC arany
- 25 s% of their subsidiaries and affiliates . . . . : : '

_ 270 By filing this notice ITAS in no way admits or purports to know the truthfulness of any of the

g Il allegations contained in the various daquments filed in the SEC action.
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Preliminary Injﬁnction (Exhibit A hereto), Section IX, pp. 8-9.

4, With respect to disc't)v‘_zry, the Receiver has also informed ITAS that, under the -
injunction, it is hot alloweél 1o produce any documents without the expi-ass consent of the Receiver or
the dwtnct ccmrt E g., Preliminary Injxmch n (Bxh. A), Sections VI-VIIL, X XIV. Asof the date of
the filing of th:s notice ITAS does not have uch consent and, accordingly, is precluded from

responding to the discovery requests that have been propounded to it by certain plaintiffs in these

‘actions. TTAS is working with the Receivef to determine when and if this restriction will be lifted.

Dated: July 3, 2009 _ . NIXON PEABODY LLP

Ewm

William L. Robinson

Brian C. Dalrymple

555 W. Fifth Street, 46th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90013
Tel.: (213) 629-6000

Fax: (213) 629-6001

Attorneys for Defendams Global Exec Aviation
" LLC-and Inter Travel & Services, Inc.

3
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1 [|PAVID J. VAN HAVERMAAT, Cal, Bar No. 175761
|| Email: vanhavermaatd@sec.gov
2 ||LORRAINE B. ECHAVARRIA, Cal. Bar No. 191860
Email: echavarrial{@gec.gov -
3 [IPARIS WYNN, Cal, Bar No. 224418
' Email: wynnp@sec.gov
4 Attorneys for Plaintiif .
-5 || Securities and Exchange Commission
Rosalind R. Tyson, Regional Director ] :
6 |[Michele Wein Layne, Associate Re%onal Director
7 1| John M. McCoy 111, Regional Trial Cdunsel
7 || 5670 Wilshire Boufevard, 11th Floor
Los Angeles, California 50036
¢ {| Telephone: 5323 963-3998
Facsimile: (323) 963-3508-
0 . _ -
10 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
1 ' CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
12 || SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE | Case No. CV 09-2901 PSG (Ex)
3 || COMMISSION, = [PROPOSED! PRELIMINARY
: -~ Plaintiff JUNCTION AND ORDERS:
14 C e 1) FREEZING ASSETS; -
s, | 2) APPOINTING A PERMANENT
15 : ] CETVER; I@REPATRJATING
PRIVATEEQUITY MANAGEMENT ASSETgﬁ(ﬁN QUIRING
16 ||GRQUP, LLC; PRIVATE EQUITY ACCO GS;
MANAG%M:%ET GROUF, INC.; and g ggg&%%%ﬂggﬂlﬂ
T e
18  Defendants, FASSPORT OF DANNY PANG
19 ' ' )
21
22
23
24 7p
2540
26 3§
28
5o’
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This matter came to be heard uppn Plaintiff Securities and Exchange
Commission’s (“Commission”) Ex Patte Application For A Temporary
Restraining Order and Orders: (1) Pr zing Assets; (2) Appointing a Temporary
Receiver; (3) chatriat_ing Assets; (4) Requiring Accountings; (5) Prohibiting The
Destruction Of Documents; (6) Grantipg Expedited Discovery; (7) Surrendering
the Passﬁort of Danny Pang; And Ordér To Show Cause Re Preliminary Injuuctioﬁ
And Appointment OFf A Permanent Réceiver (the “Application). On April 27,
2009, the Court granted the Commissipn’s Application and ordered the defendants
to show cause, if there be any, why a greliminary injunction should not be'granted
and a permanent receiver appointed inj accordance with the complaint filed by the
Commission. - .

The Court, having considered the Commission’s Complaint, the Application,

Ljlnd Authorities, Declarations and Exhibits,
and all other evidence and argument prese:nted regarding the Appl-ic'ation, finds
that: |

A.  This Court has jurisdicti_qn over the parties to, and the subject matter

of, this action, | g o :

B.  Good cause exists to believe that defendanis Private Equity

Management Group, Inc;, Private Equity Management Group, LLC

and Danny Pang (collectively, “Defendants”), and each of thqm, have
engaged in, are-engaging in, and are about to engage in transactions,
acts, practices and courses of business that constitute violations of

Section 17(a) of the Secqrities Act of 1933 (“Securities Act”), 15

1U.8.C. § 77q(a); and Segtion 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 (“Exchange Act”){ 15 U.S.C. §.78j(b), and Rule 10b-5
thereunder, 17 C.F.R. §1240.10b-5. )

C.  The Commission has de mohstrated_ a probability of success on the
merits and the possibility of dissipation of assets.

]
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investors and to the genera) public unless they are restrained and
enjoined. ' |

E.. (Good cause exists to belicke that Danny Pang may seck to leave the

United States in order to avoid responsibility for the fraudulent acts

alleged herein. '

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Commission’s Application For A
Preliminary Injunction and Orders: (1) Freezing Assets; (2) Appointing a
Permanent Receiver; (F3) Repatriating ssets; (4) Requiring Accountings; (5)

Prohibiting The Destruction Of Docurpents; and (6) Swrrendering the Passport of

Danny Pang is hereby GRANTED.
S R | |
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED tHat Defendants Private Equity Management
Group, Inc., Private Equlty Management Group, LLC and Danny Pang, and their

officers, agents, servants, gmployees, attorneys, subsxdlanes and afﬁhates and

those persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who receive
actual notice of this Order, by personal service or othcnn}ise, and each of them, be
and hereby are préliﬂlinarily’ restrained and enjoined from, direcily or indirectly, in
the offer or sale of any securities, by the use of any means or mstrumcnts of
transportatlon or communication in ifterstate commerce or by use of the mails:

A, employmg any device, s heme or artifice to defraud; -

B. obtaining money or property by means of any untrue statenent of a

el - WA R

to make the statements rhade, in light of the circumstances under
which they were made, fot misleading; or
C. engaging in any transactjon, praétice,- or course of business which

2

D.  Good cause exists to belieye that Defendants will continue to engage -

in such violations to the immediate and iri'epafabls loss and damage to

material fact or any omigsion to state a material fact necessary in order-
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operates or would operate ps a fraud or deceit upon the purchaser
in violation of Section 17(a) of the Secprities Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77q(a).

S L | . -
| IT IS FURTHER ORDEREﬁ that Defendants Privaie Equity Management
Group, Inc., Private Equity Management Group, LLC and Danny Pang and their
officers, agents, servants amployees, -

ttorneys, subsidiaries and affiliates, and
those persons in active concert or patti 1pat10n with any of them who receive
actual notice of this Order-, by personal service or otherwise, and each of them, be

and hereby are preliminarily restrained and crgomcd frotn, dlrcctly or mdlrcctly, in

.connection with the purchase or sale of any security, by the use of any means or

' mstmmentahty of i interstate commerce, or of the mails, or of any facility of any

natmnal securities exchange:

A. cmploymg any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud;

B.  making any untrue staicment of a material fact or omitting to state a
material fact neéeésary i order to make the statements made, in the
light of the circumstanc under which t}icy were made, not

m:sleadmg, or. .

C.  engaging in any act, pradtice, or course of bumness WhlGh operates or

“would operate as a fraud, or deceit upon any person

1in violation of Section 10(b) of the E change Act, 15U8.C. § 733(b), and Rule .
10b-5 there.’undcr 17C.F R § 240.10b-5.

v, |
T IS FURTHER ORDERED {hat, cxcept as otherwise ordered by this Court,

[iDefendants Private Equity Management Group, Inc., Private Eﬁuity Management. .

_i}rbup,'LLC and Danny Pang and their officers, agents, servanis, employces,

.')httorneys, subsidiaries and affiliates,'and those persons in active concert or

service or otherwise, and each of them, be and hereby are preliminarily restrained
\ .

participation with any of them, who receive actual notice of this Order, by personal .
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and enjoined from, dircctly or indirectly, transferring, assigning, selling,
hypothecating, changing, wasting, dissjpating, converting, concealing,
encumbering, or othefwise disposing of, in any manner, any funds, assets,
securities, claims, or other real or pers nal property, including any notes of deeds of
trust or other interests in réal property, wherever located and in whatever form such
asseis may exist, of Private Equity M agement Group, Inc., Private Equity
Management Group, LLC and Danny Pang, and their subsidiaries and affiliates,
whether owned by, controlled by, managed by or in the possession or custody of

any of them, ang from transferring, e cumbering, dissipating, incurring charges or

1l cash advances on any debit or credit card or the credit arrangement, of Private

Equity Management Group, Inc., Private Equity Management Group, LLC and
Danny Pang. - | |
'IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, except as otherwise ordered by this

Court, an immediate freeze shall be placed on all monies and assets in whatever

form such assets may exist and wheréver located (with an allowance for necessary
and reasonable living expenses to be; ranted onl_ylupon good cause shown by
applicatioﬁ to the Court with notice t and an oppormnity' for the Commission to
be heard) in all accounts at any bank] financial institution, brokerage firm, or '
Internet or “c—currency“ payment pr cessor, all certlﬁcates of. depomt and other '
funds or assets, such as personal or real property, held in the name of, for the
benefit of, or over which account aughority 15 held by Defendants Private Equity

Management Group, Inc , Private Equity Manage:mcnt Group, LLC and Danny

. ,Pang or any trust, partncrshlp, joint yenture, person or entity affiliated with them

;(mcludmg subsidiaries), mcludmg biit riot limited to accounts at the following
Jinstitutions: (1) HSBC Bank (2) East West Bank; (3) UBS Secuntxes and (4)
Bank of America.
i
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VL .

[T 1S FURTHER ORDERED thiit Robert P. Mosier is appointed as
permanent recetver of Private Equity Management Group, Ine. and Private Equity
Management Group, LLC, and their subsidiaries and affiliates, with full powers of
an gquity receiver, including, but not limited to, full power over all funds, assets,
collateral, premises (whether owned, l¢ased, oceupied, or otherwise controtled),
choses in action, books, records, papeds and other real ot personal property, -
including notes, deeds of trust and other interests in real property, belonging to,
being managed by, or in tﬁe POSSESSIO . of 61" control of Priva;e -Eqﬁity .
Managément Group, Inc. and Private quity Management Gfoup, LLC, and any of

their subsidiaries and affiliates, and that such permanent receiver is immediately

authorized, empowered and directed: _
A. to have access to and to ¢ollect and taik_c_custody; contml,.-posscssion,
~ and charge of all funds, dssets, collateral, premises (whether owned,
g leased, ocoupied, oi- otherwise contrblled), choses in action, bool_cé,
records, papers and other real or ﬁergonal property, including notes,
deeds of trust and other interests in réal property, of Private Equity
- Management Group, Ing. .';,nd Private Equity Management Group, .

"~ LLC and their subsidiaries and afﬁliates, with full power to sue,
foreclose, fna,-rshal, sell, liquidate, collect, receive, and take into
posseSsion all such property; - |

‘B, to have control of, and to be added as the sole authorized signatory for
all accounts of Private Equity Managémcnt Groﬁp, Inc. and_ Private -
- Equity Management Group, LLC and their subsidiaries and affiliates,
including all aéécunts; yver which Private Equity Management Group,
Inc. and Private Equity Managemant Group, LLC and any of their
. ofﬁéem, employees or agents, have signatory authority, at any bank,
title .cnmpény, escrow agent, financial institution or brokerage firm

5
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or control of any assets or funds of

Private Equity Management Group, Inc. or Private Equity

Management Group, LLC, in whatever form such assets may exist and

wherever located, or which maintains accounts over which Private

Equity Management Group, Inc. or Private Equity Management

Group, LLC and/or any of their officers, employcés. or agents have

signatory authority;

to conduct such investigation and discovery as may be nccessary to

Jocate and account for all of the assets of, or managed by, Private

Equity Management Gro p, Inc. and Private Equity Management

Group, LLC and their a iiatcs, and to engage and emp]oy attorneys,

accountants and other pe

discovery,

ons to assist in such investigation and

to take such action as is yecessary and appropriate to preserve and

take control of and to prevent the dissipation, concealment, ot -

disposition of any assets
Management Group, Tng
or their affiliates; -

to make an accounting, 4

Management Group, Inc.

of, or managed by, Private Equity
or Private Equity Management Group, LLC

s soon as practicable, to this Court and the

" Commission of the assets and financial condition of Private Equity

and Private Equity Managemcnt Group,

LLC and the assets under their management, including all notes, deeds

of trust and other interests in rcal property, and to file the accnuntmg

with the Court and deliver copies thcreof to all parties; -

to make such payments nd disbursements from the funds and assets

taken into custody, control, and possession or thereafter received by

“him, and te incur, or au horize the making of such agreer_ncnts as may

be necessary and advisgble in discharging his duties as temporary

6
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recgjver;

to employ. attorneys, accoyntanis, and others to investigate, advise
and, where appropriate, tojinstitute, pursue, and prosecute all claims

and causes of action of whatever kind and nature which may now or

" hereafter exist, including in state or federal courts, or in foreign

jurisdictions, a_s.'a result of the activities of present or past employees
or agents of Private Equity Management Group, Inc. and Private -
Equity Managemeht Group, LLC; : |

to have access to and monitor all mail of Private Equity Management
Group, I'nc.‘and ?rivate uity' Managenient Group, LLC, in order to
review such mail which he deems relevant to the business of Private
Bquity Management Groyp, Inc. and Private Equity Management
Group, LLC, and the discharging of his-duties as temporary receiver,
and to make appropriate potification to the United States Postal

Service to forward delivary of anjr mail addressed to Private Equity

Management Group, Inci and Private Equity Management Group,

Group, LLC Internet web sites;
to seek discovery fromm parties and non-parties without regard to the

timing limitations set fofth in Federal Rules of Civil Procedure:

26(d)(1); and |

to exercise all of the lawlful powers of Private Equity Management

LLC or to any of its subsidiaries or affiliates; :
to operate and control the content of information posted on Private
Equity Managcment Gre ‘p, Inc. and Private Equity Management

Group, Inc. and Private Equity Management Group, LLC and their
officers, directors, employees, representatives, OF persons who

exercise similar powersjand perform similar duties.




.|| Group, LLC or any of their subsidiari
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, VIL

IT 18 FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants Private Equity Management
Group, Inc., Private Equity Managemeht G_'rr()up,.LLC and Danny Pang, and their
officers, agents, servants, employees apd attorneys, and any other persons who ar¢
in"custody, possession or control of any assets, collateral, books, records, papers,
notes, deeds of trust and other iht;fcsta in real property, or other property of, of
managed by, Defendants Private 'EciuityManagemem Gfoup; Ing., Private Equity
Managenient Group, LLC and Danny _*Pang, shall forthwith givé access to and
control of sﬁch property to the permanent receiver.
VIIL

1T IS FURTHER ORDERED that no officer, agent, servant, employ ee, or
attorney of Dcféndénts Private Equity, Management Group, Inc., Private Equity
Managerﬁem Group, LLC and Danny{Pang, or their subsidiaries or affiliates shall

take any action or purport fo take any;action, in the name of or on behalf of

Defendants Private Equity Managemént Group, Ing. or Private Equity Management
L; and affiliates, iﬁcluding posting any '

information on any Internet websites fhat purports to be any communication on

behalf of Defendants Private Equity } '

anagement Group, Inc., and Private Equity
Management Group, LLC, without té written consent of the permanent recsiver or

order of this Coutt.

1X.

pe:ndcncy of this receivership, all clignts, investors, trust beneficiaries, note

.?rwate Equity Management Group,

: ;holclers, creditors, claimants, lessors and all other petsons ot entities seekmg relief

§3f any kind, in law or in equity, from Private Equity Managcment GrOup, Inc. or

LC, or their afﬁhates and subsxdlanes, and
all persons acting on behalf of any stich investor, trust beneﬂmary, note holder,

greditor, claimant, lessor, or other person, inclading sheriffs, marshals, servants,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED jhat, f:xcept by leave of this Court, durmg the -
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agents; ernployees, and attornéyé, are

affiliates: .
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B.
C.
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hereby preliminarily rastra{ned and enjoined

from, directly or indirectly, with respedt to Private Equity Managemcnf Group,

Inc., and Private Equity Management Group, LLC and their subsidiaries and

commencing, prosécuting continuing or enforcing any suit or
proceeding (other than the present action by' the Comimission) against

Private Equity Managemeant Group; Inc. or Private Equity

© Management Group, LLC or any of their subsidiaries and affiliates;

using self-help or executihg or issuing or causing the execution or
issuance of any court att chment, subpoena, replewn executmn or
other process for the purpose of impounding or takmg possession of
or interfering with or crepting or enforcing a lien upon any property or
property interests ownediby or in the possession of Private Equity '
Management Group, Inc or Prlvate Equity Management Group, LLC
or any of their subsndlar s or affiliates, wherever situated; and

domg any act or thing whatsoever to interfere with taking control,

possessmn ot managem nt by the permanent receiver appmntcd

. hereunder of the property and assets owned, controlled or in the .

possession of Private B uity Méﬁagement Group, Inc. or Private
Bquity Management Group, LLC, or any of thc:ir subsidiaries or
afﬂllates, or in any wayito interfere with or harass the pcrmanent

receiver, or his attorne accountants employees or agents or to

interfere in any manneriwith the discharge of the permanent receiver's

. duties and responsibilities hereunder.

X.

{T 1S FURTHER ORDERED! that Defendants Private Equity Management
Group, Inc., Private Equity Managepent Group, LLC and Danny Pang, and their
subsidiaries and affiliates and their officers, agcnts serVants cmpl()yccs and
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attorneyé., shall cooperate with and assist the permanent receiver, his mtomeys,
accountants, employees and agents, and shall take no action, directly or indirectly,
to hinder, obstruct, or otherwise interfere with the permanent receiver, his
attorneys, accountants, employeeé or agents in_ the course of the bermanent-
receiver’s duties. Defendants Private Equity Managerhcnt Gfoup, Inc., Private
Equity Management Group, LLC and Danny Pang; and thei subsidiaries and
affiliates and their officers, agents, seryants, empldyees and -zittomeys shall not
ihtei-fere in any manner, directly or indirectly, with the custody, possession,
management, or control by the permanent receiver of the ﬁmda, assets, collateral,
premises, and choses in action described above. '
ITIS FURTHER C)RDERED i at Defendants Private Equity Management
Group, _Inlc,’, Private Equity Management Group, LLC and Danny Pang shall pay
the costé, fees, and expenses of the permanent receiver incurred in connect:ipn with
the performance of his duties described in this Order, including the costs and
expenses of those persons who may engaged or employed by the permanent

for costs, fees and expenses for serviges rendered in connection with the permanernt

Nl be heard by the Court,

receiver to assist him in catrying out ris duties and obligations. All applications

_rccc:ivership other than routine and necessary business expenses in conducting the
permanent réceivership, such as salaries, rent .Iand any and all other reasonable
operating and liquidating exp&ns'cs, all be made by applicatiori on at teast a
quarterly bass setting forth in reasonable detail the nature of the services and shail

1 . XIL

5 IT1S FURTI—[ER ORDERED that no bond shall be requ{rcd in connection
dvith the appointment of the pemx_anﬁ:ht receiver, Except for an act of gross
negligence, the permanent receiver ghall not be liable for ény loss or damage
iﬁcurred by any. of the defendants, their officers, agents; servants, employees and

10 -
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attorneys ot any other person, by reaso)

and responsibilities.

wherever located.

Court, Defendants Private Equity Mar
Management Group, LL.C and Danny

Case 2:09-cv-02801 -%—E Document 195-2  Fiied 06!3&009 'Page 12 0f14

n of any act performed or omitted to be

performed by the permanent receiver in connection with the discharge of his duties

\ b 4118

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED thit representatives of the Commission are
authotized to have continuing access 1§ inspect or copy any or all of the corporate
books and records and other documents of Defendants Private Equity Managéﬁnmt |
Group, Inc. and Private Equity Managgment Group, LLC and their subsidiaries and

affiliates and continuing access to inspect its funds, property, asseis and collateral,

T 1S FURTHER ORDERED that, except as otherwise ordered by this

agement Group, Iric., Private Equity

Pang, and their officers, agents, servants,

employees, attormeys, subsidiaries and affiliates, and those persons in active

concett or participation with any of

em, who receive actual notice of this Order,

by personal service or otherwise, and, cach of them, be and hereBy are preliminarily

restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly: destroying, mutilating,

f}iquity Managément Group, LLC.

Group, Inc., Private Equity Managefn

concealing, transferring, altering, or gfherwise disposing of, in any manner, any
documents, which includes all books records, computer programs, cor'nputcr files,
compﬁ_ter printouts, contracts, cortes onderice, mcmoranda,brachurcs, or any
ather documents of any kind in theirjpossession, custody or control, however
created, pi‘pduced, or stored (manually, mechanically, _alcctmnically, or otherwise),

Thertaining in any manner to Private Bquity Management Group, Inc. and Private

XV,

IT IS FURTHER ORDEREDthat Defendants Privaie Equity Management

ent Group, LLC and Danny Pang shall,
3 '
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within five days of the date of issuance of this Order, prepare and deliver to the
Commission a detailed and complete schedule of all assets of Private Equity
Management Group, Inc., Private Equi Management Group, LLC and Danny
Pang, including all real and personal ptoperty exceeding $5,000 in value, and all
bank, securities, futures, Intemét payment processot, and other accounts identified
by institution, branch address and ace unt number, The accountings shall include
a description of the source(s) of all such assets. Such accountings shall be filed
with the Court and copies shall be delivered to the attention of Paris Wynn at the
Commission’s Los Angeles Reglonal ffice located at 5670 Wilshire Boulevard,
11th Floor, Los Angeles, California 3 036. After completion of the accountings,
Private Equity Management Group, Inic., Private Equlty Management Groip, LLC
and Danny Pang shall produce to the Commission’s Los Angeles chmnal Office,
at a fime agreeable to the Cominission, all books records and other documcnts

supporting or underlying the accounti gs

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED at, within ten days from the date of this Drdcr
Defendants Private Equity Managem nt Group, Inc., Private Equity Management
Group, LLC and Danny Pang, and ¢ ch of them, shall transfer to the registry of this
Couit al] assets, funds, and other property held in foreign locations in the patne of
Private Equity Management Group, Inc., Private Equify Management Group, LLC
and Danny Pang, or for the benefit o under the direct or indirect control of any of
them, or 6ver which any of them exdrcise conirol or signatory authority.

XV, '

? 1T I8 FURTHER DRDERED that, 1mmcd1ately upon entry of this Order and

. 5531’\710@ therefore, dcfe.ndant Danny Pang shall surrender to the Clerk of the Court all

%)asslnorts shat he holds. The Clerk of the Court shall maintain custody of such
passports writil otherwise ordered by this Court.
it '




tAttorneys for Plaintifi
§Securzt1es and Exchange Commission

d

4
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VIIL

" [T 1S FURTHER ORDERED thit defendant Danny Pang is prohibited from

travelling oufside of the United States

less and until this Court finds that Pang

has fully complied.With‘ the provisionsof this Order that require him to provide an

accounting and to repatriate any assets

IX,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Cnurt shall retain Jurnsdlctmn over

this action for the purpose of 1mplem ting and carrying out the terms of all orders

¢ jurisdiction of this Court,

and decrees which may be entered he gl n and to entertain any smtable.apphcatmn |

or motion for additional relief within

IT IS 8O ORDERED.
DATED:
TIME: o'clock __ m.
Presented by:

s/ David .V avermaat
Davi an Havermaat
Lorraine B. Echavarria
Paris Wynn

HONORAELE PRILIP 5. GUTIERREZ
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

13
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20Q9, at Los Angeles, California.

. . ! "
s

PROOF OF SERVICE

CASE NAME: The Estate of Chris Bak r,' et al v, Clay Laey Aviation, Inc., et al.
COURT: Los Angeles.County Superior Court
CASE NO.:  BC 4035356

. 1, the undersigned, certify that I a%mployed in the City and County of Los Angeles,
California; that 1 am over the age of eighteen years and not a party o the within action; and that my
business address is Gas Company Tower, $55 West Fifth St., 46th Floor, Los Angeles, California
90013-1010. On this date, I served the following document(s):

NOTICE, OF COURT-ORDERED RECEIVERSHIP AND PRELIMINARY
INJUNCTION AFFECTING_ EFENDANT INTER _TRAV_EL & SERVICES, INC.
on the parties stated below, through their gttorneys of record, by placing true copies thereof in sealed
 envelopes addressed as shown below by the following means of service: : :

X_: By First-Class Mail — I am readity familiar with the firm’s practice for collection and
processing of correspondence for mailing, Under that practice, the correspondence is deposited with
the United States Postal Service on the same day as collected, with first-class postage thereon fully

prepeid, in Los Angeles, California, for mailing to the office of the addressee following ordinary
business practices, ‘ : : .

. By Personal Servige —— I caused ench such envelope to be given to a coutier messenger to
personally deliver to the office of the addfessee. . :

: By Overnight Courier — I caused each such envelope to be given 1o an overnight mail service
‘at Los Angeles, Califomia, to be hand de ivered to the office of the addressee on the next business
day. | ‘

+* By Facsimile — From facsimile number at approximately A.MJ/P.M., I caused each such
document to be transmitted by facsimile fnachine, to the parties and numnbers listed below, pursuant
16 Rule 2008. The facsimile machine I used complied with Rule 2003(3) and no error was reported
by the machine. Pursuant to Rule 2008( )(4), 1 caused the machine to print a transmission record of
the transrmission, a copy of which is attaghed fo the original of this declaration, :

Addressee(s) |
SEE ATTACHED SERVICE LIST

. 1declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on Tuly 9,

A S L
ATHLd CRUr™ YT -

12387025,
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_ Spencer P, Hugret, Esq.

Los Ange
Ca
Brian J. Panish, Esq.
Kevin R. Boyle, Esq.
PANISH SHEA & BOYLE LLP

11111 Santa Monica Boulevard
Suite 700 :
Los Angeles, CA 90025

Tel: (310) 477-1700

Fax: (310) 477-1699

Walter J. Lack, Esq. _

Mark E. Millard, BEsq.

ENGSTROM, LIPSCOMB & LACK
A Professional Corporation

10100 Santa Monica Boulevard, 12th Flof
Los Angeles, CA 90067-4107

Matthew S. McNicholas, Esqg.
Christina J. Smith, Esq,
McNICHOLAS & McNICHDLAS LLP
10866 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1400
Los Angeles, CA 90024

Manuel Saldana, Esq.

GDRDON & REES LLP
633 West Fifth-Street, Suite 4500
Los Angeles, CA 90071

L. Richard Musat, Esq.
TREECE, ALFREY, MUSAT
7 & BOSWORTHP.C.

- 999 18" Street, Suite 1600
Denver, CO 30202 :
Tel: (303) 292-2700
Fax; (303) 295-0414

James W. Huston, Esg.

William V. O’Connor, Esq.

Julje Y. Park, Esq. .

MORRISON & FOERSTER LLP
"’12531 High Bluff Drive, Suite 100
z;h‘z’m Diego, CA 92130-2040

el: (858) 720-5100
gFax (858) F20-5125 -

les County Superior Court
se No.: BC 403556 -

Attorneys for Plaintiffs The Estate of Chris
Baker, et al,

Attorneys for Plaintiffs, Travis Barker, et al. |

Attorneys for Plaintiff Adam Goldstein

Attorneys for Defendant Learjet Inc.

Attorneys for Defendant Learjef, Inc.

Attorneys for Defendant The Goodyear Tire &

" Rubber Company

12387025.1




. Walter M. Yoka, Esq.

Attomneys for Defendant The Goodyear Tire &
Anthony F, Latiolait, Esq. ‘
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Themas P, McCurdy, Esq.
. YOKA & SMITH
777 South Figueroa Street, Suite 4200
Los Angeles, CA 90017
Tel: (213) 427-2300
Fax: (213) 427-2330

Ronalk A. McIntire, Esq.
Reema G. Radwan, Ezq.
PERKH*&S COIE LLP
1620 26™ Street .

_ Sixth Floor, South Tower

Santa Monica, CA 90404-4013
Tel: (310) 788-9900
Fax: (310) 788-3399

iy, puy s
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Rubber Comnpany,

Attorneys for Defendant Clay Lacy Aviation, Inc.
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